

City of Brecksville, Ohio City Council Regular Meeting Ralph W. Biggs City Council Chambers August 20, 2024 – 8:00 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for meetings should notify the City Clerk's Office at least three days prior to the meeting at (440)526-2609.

AGENDA

Virtual Meeting Notice

For the safety of our staff and residents, to listen to the live stream of the meeting please go to: https://www.facebook.com/233577357056186/live/ or the City's website: www.brecksville.oh.us. Questions and comments may be e-mailed to ttabor@brecksville.oh.us or by phone to (440) 526-2609 and will be forwarded to the appropriate personnel for a response.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of August 6, 2024 Council Minutes

New Business

- **2. RES. 5589** a Resolution appointing David M. Ineman as a part-time Firefighter/Paramedic in the Brecksville Fire Department.
- **3. RES. 5590** a Resolution appointing Alexander M. Caleris as a part-time Firefighter/EMT in the City of Brecksville Fire Department.
- **4. RES. 5591** a Resolution promoting and appointing Matthew P. Sternad to the position of Lieutenant in the Fire Department of the City of Brecksville.
- **5. RES. 5592** a Resolution appointing Viorel A. Psepolschi to the position of Police Officer in the Police Department of the City of Brecksville.
- **6. Beautification Committee Award Presentation** Presentation of Beatification Committee Awards.
 - Kathryn A. Eskins, Andrea and Brian Marshall, Sandra & Jeffery Martin, Melanie and Barry Smith
- **7. RES. 5593** a Resolution accepting a Permanent Easement for construction, reconstruction, operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing public utilities, and appurtenances thereto in, under, across and through certain lands owned by Raimo Perttu & Charmian Perttu and known as PPN 602-08-03.
- **8. RES. 5594 -** a Resolution accepting a Temporary Easement Easement across certain lands owned by Raimo Perttu & Charmian Perttu and known as PPN 602-08-035.

- **9. ORD. 5730** an Ordinance authorizing the trade- in of police firearms no longer needed for municipal purposes to Pro Armament.
- **10. ORD. 5731** an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of rifles and accessories for use by the Police Department from Pro Armament.

Report of Council Representatives: Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commission, Recreation Commission, Human Services Advisory Board.

Report of Council Committees: Safety-Service, Streets & Sidewalks, Utilities, Buildings & Grounds, Legislation, Finance.

Report of the Director of Law, Engineer, Director of Finance, Chief Building Official, Director of Human Services, Director of Service, Director of Purchasing, Chief of Police Department, Chief of Fire Department, Director of Recreation.

Report of the Mayor

Adjournment

"Free speech exercised both individually and through a free press,

is a necessity in any country where people are themselves free."

— Theodore Roosevelt

Mayor and Safety Director: Daryl Kingston

City Council Members: Dominic Caruso; *President*; Beth Savage, *Vice President*; Dan Bender, AJ Ganim, Mark Jantzen, Ann Koepke, Brian Stucky.

Clerk: Tammy Tabor